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Kreye, Joseph

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 2:52 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: AB 48

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Joe,

Rep. Ladwig is interested in doing an amendment to Assembly Bill 48 that addresses the
problems mentioned below. She agrees that we should add something that states that local
municipalities must have the info in by the 1st of December (amendment to the legislation)
and then, actual tax bills must be mailed no later than the third Monday in December
(already in the legislation). Would you mind drafting that when you have the chance? She

is not sure if it will be her amendment or a committee amendment. Thanks so much! Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Sarah Popp
Office of Rep. Bonnie Ladwig

————— Original Message-----

From: AndreaB@racineco.com [mailto:AndreaB@racineco.com]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2003 9:30 AM

To: rep.ladwig@legis.state.wi.us

Cc: RobR@racineco.com; PatHa@racineco.com; kenneth.vetrovec@racineco.com
Subject: FW: AB 48 -

Racine County's IS Director, Rob Richardson, and the Real Property Lister,
Pat Harmann, have a suggestion for improving AB 48. They are concerned
because the bill puts a deadline on them to get the bills out, but not on
the municipalities who provide them with the information they must have to
prepare those bills. They would be happy to explain the experiences that
have led them to believe that this is necessary. Rob can be reached at

robr@racineco.com or 262-636-3833 and Pat at patha@racineco.com or
262-636-3832.

> ———— Original Message-----

> From: Richardson, Rob

> Sent: Friday, February 14, 2003 9:06 AM

> To: Bumpurs, Andrea

> Subject: FW: AB 48

>

> Can you get this request to Bonnie to add to complement her amendment?

> Rob

>

> ———e Original Message-----

> From: Harmann, Pat

> Sent: Friday, February 14, 2003 8:57 AM

> To: Richardson, Rob

> Subject: RE: AB 48

>

> Rob,

> I agree with you that a December lst deadline would be required to achieve
> the 3rd Monday mailing deadline. It only makes sense that we make all

> attempts to stop any calamities from happening. I don't think It's an

> unreasonable request to have the municipalities get their levies to us by
> that date. The inputting of the data doesn't take long but we both know
> that printing folding and stuffing can take a while. I would like to see
> that date added to AB 48. It would put a time frame out there for the

> municipalities.
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From: Richardson, Rob

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 3:16 PM
To: Bumpurs, Andrea

Cc: Harmann, Pat

Subject: RE: AB 48

Pat,

Do you any concerns about this as is or are we technically only the
production company? My concern is that we have another year like this one
where some of the towns get us the tax information at the last minute and
then howl because it isn't ready to mail out that afternoon. My thought
is that Bonnie needs some input that adds to this a date that local towns
and villages, that have the County printing their bills, must get the
information to the County. I am thinking December 1st. I think most
Counties are in this business so having some kind of deadline for the
towns and villages would be a logical move.

Rob

————— Original Message-----
From: Bumpurs, Andrea
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 8:23 aAM
To: Richardson, Rob
Subject: AB 48
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 48

February 13, 2003 - Introduced by Representatives LADWIG,
GRONEMUS,

AINSWORTH, ALBERS, HINES, JESKEWITZ, KREIBICH, MONTGOMERY
OWENS, SERATTI

and VAN ROY, cosponsored by Senators LEIBHAM and STEPP.
Referred to

Committee on Ways and Means.

AN ACT to amend 74.09 (5) of the statutes; relating to:
mailing property tax

bills.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that a taxation district clerk mail
property tax bills to

taxpayers no later than the third Monday in December.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate
and assembly, do

enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 74.09 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.09 (5) MAILING. The No later than the 3rd Monday in
December, the taxation

district clerk or the clerk's designee shall mail the
property tax bill to each property

taxpayer of the taxation district or the taxpayer's
designee. If the property tax bill

is mailed to the taxpayer's designee, the designee shall
furnish the taxpayer with a

copy of the bill. Failure to meet the deadline under this
subsection is not a violation

of s. 946.12 (1).
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SECTION 2 ASSEMBLY BILL 48

SECTION 2.0Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the property tax assessments
as of January 1, 2003.

(END)

1
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Andrea Bumpurs

Executive & Legislative Liaison
730 Wisconsin Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

phone: 262-636-3120

fax: 262-636-3549
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2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 48
S/
%j“/ February 13, 2003 - Introduced by Representatives LADWIG, GRONEMUS,
o AINSWORTH, ALBERS, HINES, JESKEWITZ, KREIBICH, MONTGOMERY, OWENS, SERATTI
/J\“(/ ‘ and VAN Roy, cosponsored by Senators LEIBHAM and STEPP. Referred to

Committee on Ways and Means.

Q‘ }),AN ACT to amend 74.09 (5) of the statutes; relating to: mailing property tax
Y/,
bills.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that a taxation district clerk mail property tax bills to
taxpayers no later than the third Monday in December.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl ly, do

/ enact as follows:
\\ 3 SECTION 1. 74.09 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
\~_,._.__~_M7_4.09 (m—"ﬂq‘:}] o later than the 3rd Monday in December, the taxation
5 district clerk or the clerk’s designee shall mail the property tax bill to each property
6 taxpayer of the taxation district or the taxpayer’s designee. If the property tax bill
7 is mailed to the taxpayer’s designee, the designee shall furnish the taxpayer with a
8 copy of the bill. Failure to meet the deadline under this subsection is not a violation

9 of s. 946.12 (1).
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ASSEMBLY BILL 48 SECTION 2

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the property tax assessments as of J anuary 1, 2003.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, M>

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 48

1. Page 1, line 4: after e” insert “Each taxing jurisdiction located in the

taxation district shall submit all information related to the taxin jurisdiction’s

v
property tax levy to the taxation district no later than December 1.”.

(END)




